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This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

From: Dulena Bigelow
To: Alecia L. Craighead
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Questions Relating to Quality Service License
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 3:11:52 PM
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Hi Alicia, 

I apologize.  I wrote down the console number in error.  The correct serial number for the unit located
at Garrison Drive is 8X00259.  Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you, 

From: Alecia L. Craighead <Alecia.L.Craighead@tn.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 10:35 AM
To: Dulena Bigelow <dbigelow@mmclinic.com>
Subject: Questions Relating to Quality Service License
 

You don't often get email from alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov. Learn why this is important

This is to notify you that your application for a quality license for Murfreesboro Medical Clinic
on Garrison Drive is missing the following information:
 

·        The serial number for the applied MRI does not match with was provided for the
Medical Equipment Registry.  Please verify if this is the same unit and which
serial number to use.
Application serial number is 5201912121; Medical Equipment Registry serial
number is 8X00259.

 
We need this information to continue processing your application. You will have ten (10) days
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from the date of this email to return the requested information to hfc.service@tn.gov. In the
subject line of the email please include the name of your facility/Physician Practice.
 
If the information is not returned within the allotted time, the processing of your application will
be delayed.
 
Should you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please call me at 615-253-
2782 or you may email me at alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov.
 

Alecia Craighead | Data and Analysis Administrator
Health Facilities Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Building, 9th Floor
502 Deaderick Street, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-253-2782
c:  615.674.0370
alecia.l.craighead@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/hfc
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